



**SELECT BOARD  
MEETING MINUTES  
APRIL 16, 2019**

**1.0 CALL TO ORDER - 6:00PM**

Meeting called to order at 6:00pm.

Members present: Charles L. Waite, III, Chair  
John M. Daley, Vice Chair  
Richard A. Dolliver  
Madeline S. Mooney  
Robert N. Winn, Jr.

Others present: Patricia A. Finnigan, Town Manager

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by some in attendance.

**2.0 MEETING MINUTES - None**

**3.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS**

Public Hearing called to order at 6:06pm.

Selectman Dolliver recused himself on his Liquor and Amusement License applications.

Public Hearing closed at 6:09pm.

**A. Liquor and Amusement Licenses**

**3.1 Backyard - Malt & Vinous Liquor License Renewal**

License recommended for approval by the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer.

Amy Thibeault was in attendance to represent Backyard.

**041619-02** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to approve the Malt & Vinous Liquor License Renewal for Backyard; approved 4-0, Dolliver recused.

3.2 Black Boar Inn - **NEW** *Vinous Liquor License*

License recommended for approval by the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer.

Dwain Underwood was in attendance to represent Black Board Inn.

**041619-01** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to approve the New Vinous Liquor License application for the Black Boar Inn; approved 4-0, Dolliver recused.

3.3 Brix & Brine - *Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal*

License recommended for approval by the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer.

Jake Kirsch was in attendance to represent Brix & Brine.

**041619-02** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to approve the Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal for Brix & Brine; approved 4-0, Dolliver recused.

3.4 Colonial Inn - *Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal*

License recommended for approval by the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer.

The Colonial Inn was not able to attend the meeting, asked that their application be tabled until the next meeting.

3.5 La Orilla - *Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal*

License recommended for approval by the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer.

Alex Haight was in attendance to represent La Orilla.

**041619-02** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to approve the Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal for La Orilla; approved 4-0, Dolliver recused.

- 3.6 LaPizzeria - Malt & Vinous Liquor License Renewal  
License recommended for approval by the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer.

Kirk Lavoie was in attendance to represent LaPizzeria.

**041619-02** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to approve the Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal for LaPizzeria; approved 4-0, Dolliver recused.

- 3.7 Ogunquit Tides - Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal  
License recommended for approval by the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer.

Dave Savant was in attendance to represent Ogunquit Tides.

**041619-02** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to approve the Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal for Ogunquit Tides; approved 4-0, Dolliver recused.

- 3.8 Smokey B's Gin Mill - Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal  
License recommended for approval by the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer.

Kristen Brown was in attendance to represent Smokey B's Gin Mill.

**041619-02** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to approve the Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal for Smokey B's Gin Mill; approved 4-0, Dolliver recused.

- 3.9 That Place in Ogunquit - Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal  
License recommended for approval by the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer.

Rick Dolliver was in attendance to represent That Place in Ogunquit.

**041619-02** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to approve the Malt, Spirituous & Vinous Liquor License Renewal for That Place in Ogunquit; approved 4-0, Dolliver recused.

- 3.10 That Place in Ogunquit - Amusement License Renewal  
License recommended for approval by the Police Chief, Fire Chief and Code Enforcement Officer.

**041619-03** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to approve the Amusement License Renewal for That Place in Ogunquit; approved 4-0, Dolliver recused.

**B. Proposed Ordinance Amendment**

- 3.11 Proposed Amendment to the Ogunquit Zoning Ordinance to Create the "Shoreland General Development 3 - Ogunquit Playhouse - SG3 District"

Public Hearing opened at 6:11pm.

At the April 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting the Select Board held a public hearing on the proposed ordinance amendment related to land where the Ogunquit Playhouse is located and certain adjoining properties. There were a few changes made prior to that meeting so scheduled this public hearing to give the public a chance to ask questions and offer comments. The Playhouse has made a few changes in the original proposal such as keeping the resource protection zone area the same as it currently is in that area. At the April 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting the Chamber of Commerce expressed concerns with one aspect of the proposed zoning. They sent a letter, which was included in our packets. This is a public hearing so it would be helpful if someone from the Playhouse would provide a brief update on the most recent changes of the proposed zoning amendment; and then will take questions and comments from the public.

**John Bannon**, Attorney for the Ogunquit Playhouse, was in attendance to give an update on the proposed amendment changes.

**Fran Spechts, Thither Street**

- Member of the Playhouse Board of Directors for the past 10 years, President for the last 8.
- Addressed questions that were asked since the last public hearing.

**Kent Bridges, 50 Windward Way**

- Managing Director at the Playhouse for the last 1 ½ years.
- Echoed some of the comments made by John Bannon regarding the recent changes with the Chamber of Commerce within the last week.

**Sandy Shapiro, 96 Israel Head Road**

- Wanted to make a case for the Playhouse Ordinance Amendment to be on the June Ballot.

**Helen Horn, Juniper Lane**

- Comments about Ogunquit and its attractions.
- Urged the Select Board to approve and support.

**Marsha William, 31 Bourne Lane**

- Longtime volunteer, season ticket holder and member of the Playhouse Foundation.
- Comments about what is needed for improvements at the Playhouse.
- Need to have the zoning question on the June ballot so that fundraising can begin.

**Larry Smith, Bourne Lane**

- Stated that he loves this town, truly loves Ogunquit.
- Stated that he was a Selectman for three terms, was on the Planning Board, serves now on the Playhouse Board of Directors and started the Capriccio Kite Festival.
- Urged all to support the Ogunquit Playhouse zoning amendment.

**Joannie Montief (?), Vice Chair of the Ogunquit Chamber of Commerce**

- Commented on their support of the Playhouse.
- Fine with zoning changes but not having their property as part of it.
- Urged it to be on the ballot in June.

**Earl Rugg, 137 Pine Hill North**

- Here as a resident and avid play enthusiast; and representing the Donato Tramuto Foundation.
- Read a letter on behalf of Donato Tramuto for approval of the zoning change.

Public Hearing closed at 6:44pm.

Chair Waite stated that he agrees with everything that has been said this evening, a lot of hard work has gone into this project.

Selectman Winn asked for clarification from Attorney Bannon regarding the lot restrictions for non-profits.

Selectwoman Mooney stated that she agrees with everyone, she loves the Playhouse. Her only concern is that, as a Select Board, are they doing everything right, have we met the statutory requirements, public hearing requirements.

Selectman Dolliver spoke about substantive changes, it is pretty straightforward to him that the removal of the lot is not substantive.

Selectwoman Mooney asked about contiguous property in the new zone.

The Select Board reviewed the correspondence from the Board at Meadowlark Village, concerns about abutter notification. Attorney Bannon replied that no notice to abutters is required.

Brad Kenney stated that he was concerned listening to statements made by members of the Select Board. It is time to move it forward to the voters. There have been six public meetings on this subject. He feels that it will protect the southern corridor, preserve the Playhouse.

**041619-04** Motion made by Richard Dolliver and second by Robert Winn, Jr. to move the proposed amendment to the Ogunquit Zoning Ordinance to create the "Shoreland General Development 3 - Ogunquit Playhouse - SG3 District" forward to the voters on the June ballot; approved 5-0.

#### **4.0 PRESENTATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS, RESOLUTIONS & COMMUNICATIONS**

##### **4.1 Pedestrian Safety (Rte. 1) - Nancy DiCarlo, President, Seafarer Condominium Resort/ Seafarer Condo Association**

**041619-05** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to add this item to the agenda; approved 5-0.

Nancy DiCarlo, Seafarer Condo Association, 35 Main Street, was in attendance to request a blinking crosswalk sign at the crosswalk in front of the Seafarer for pedestrian safety. She stated that it is very dangerous for people to cross the street, very dark at night.

Selectman Winn gave a background of the re-construction of Route One and that MDOT installed the existing blinking crosswalk signs. Would have to get State approval to have one installed as Route 1 is a State road.

**041619-06** Motion made by Charles Waite, III and second by Robert Winn, Jr. to contact MDOT and continues to push this forward to get a blinking crosswalk sign installed in front of the Seafarer.

Motion rescinded by Charles Waite, III

**041619-07** Motion made by Charles Waite, III and second by Robert Winn, Jr. to contact MDOT to get a blinking light at the crosswalk as they are in other areas of town; approved 5-0.

## 5.0 APPOINTMENTS & RESIGNATIONS - None

## 6.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS

### Norseman Lane

Chair Waite would like to thank everyone for the information about the naming/renaming of Norseman Lane. Several people have submitted suggestions for street names. It was the suggestion of the Chair to table this until the next meeting and have an agenda item for it for actual discussion.

Selectwoman Mooney stated that they had received information from the Norseman which should be included in the discussion.

**041619-08** Motion made by Madeline Mooney and second by Richard Dolliver to table discussion of Norseman Lane until the next meeting of the Select Board; approved 5-0.

## 7.0 NEW BUSINESS

### 7.1 State of Maine Application for a License to Operate a Game of Chance - Ogunquit Fire Company

The Ogunquit Fire Company has done fundraising for many, many years and the proceeds support the Fire Company and also the Ogunquit Fire Department. The Fire Company has donated hundreds of thousands of dollars to the Town. One recent example was the donation that the Fire Company made to the Select Board at the last meeting to help the Fire Department purchase the "Jaws of Life". The Board appreciates all the work from the Ogunquit Fire Company to make this possible.



**041619-09** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to approve the Ogunquit Fire Department's Application for a License to Operate a Game of Chance; approved 5-0.

7.2 State of Maine Application for a License to Operate Beano/Bingo - Ogunquit Fire Company

For many people it would not be summer without attending the Bingo games at the Ogunquit Fire Station.

**041619-10** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Madeline Mooney to approve the Ogunquit Fire Department's Application for a License to Operate Beano/Bingo; approved 5-0.

7.3 Award of River Road Improvements Bid

Last spring a couple of sink holes were noticed developing on River Road. Fortunately, our Interim Public Works Director, Carol Murray, was able to get a structural engineer on site very quickly and a short term fix was devised to keep the road open and functional. The engineering firm that the Select Board contracted with developed the bid specifications to repair the failing road.

Carol Murray, Interim Public Works Director, was in attendance to brief the Select Board on the bids and to make a recommendation for the bid award.

Ms. Murray stated that this is Phase I of the repairs that are needed on the River Road Culvert. Phase I will restore the structural integrity of the base coarse material going over the culvert, it does not fix the scour that occurred on the wing walls. That will be a separate project that will be bid in the fall independent of this project. This will give the structural integrity sufficient strength so that can remove the traffic plates that are there. It is a very short time frame in the package that CMA Engineers put together. Two bids were received:

R. J. Grondin	\$17,384
Linkel Construction	\$39,277

These bids were higher than the engineers had estimated. Carol stated that these bids were in the realm of the engineers estimate and that she is confident R. J. Grondin & Sons can do this project in a timely manner. There are liquidated damages in addition to special damages if they are not timely in their performance of the work. The majority of this money is coming from a FEMA damage appropriation, it will not spend the entire amount, and there will be money left for

For the full content of the meeting go to [www.townofogunquit.org](http://www.townofogunquit.org)  
"Watch Town Meetings Live"



the work in the fall. The estimated repair cost from FEMA, which has been approved and obligated by FEMA and the State, of \$59,889. Mitigation costs, which allows the town to put fabric in to pack the stone in next fall under the wing walls. That mitigation cost is \$33,000; essentially the repair cost of \$60,000 and the mitigation cost of \$33,000 give the town plenty of funding to do the work in the fall. The Town does have a share of the cost at \$16,000. The remainder of the \$150,000 cost comes from Federal and State funds. This project will give the Town a sustainable structure that will last 50-100 years.

Selectman Winn asked if the wing wall project will affect what is being done in this spring's project.

Ms. Murray stated that it is something that would have to be done anyway and will never have to be dug up again. The project will be required to have substantial completion done by May 15, 2019.

Selectman Winn asked about the bid spread between the two firms that bid on the project.

**041619-11** Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Richard Dolliver to award the bid for the River Road Project to R. J. Grondin & Sons in the amount of \$17,384; approved 5-0.

#### 7.4 Review of Draft Warrant for the June 11, 2019 Annual Town Meeting

This is the draft warrant for the Annual Town Meeting which will be held on June 11, 2019. This draft contains all items citizens vote on each year. Elections of the Select Board, Budget Review Committee, School District and Water District are included. The warrant contains any proposed ordinance amendments, there are two zoning amendments proposed for this year. The majority of the warrant articles pertain to the budget and funding for those services. This is on the agenda to give citizens an advanced look at what they will be asked to vote on in June. Next week on April 23<sup>rd</sup>, the Select Board and the Budget Review Committee will meet to make their recommendations on the budget. This is an informational item which the Select Board will discuss at the workshop after the meeting tonight.

### 8.0 TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

#### 8.1 Budget Presentation for FY 2019-2020

Town Manager Finnigan stated that the draft warrant is just an FYI so that people know that town meeting is coming up in June. The Select Board will have an

*For the full content of the meeting go to [www.townofogunquit.org](http://www.townofogunquit.org)  
"Watch Town Meetings Live"*

additional meeting next week so that the warrant can be approved for the June Town Meeting. The majority of the warrant articles in Ogunquit are for the budget, the town has a very lengthy Town Meeting Warrant which has a lot of detail. She stated that she has put together a draft budget that is reviewed by the Budget Review Committee and the Select Board, and ultimately by the citizens. The annual budget is a time when you can reflect back on the past year and you look at what you want to accomplish for the coming year. Last year when put her first budget together; did it with a lot of hope and knowing that there were things that needed to be accomplished. Town Manager Finnigan expressed how grateful she was to the citizens that supported the budget last year. Town Manager stated that she pushed the envelope last year and that this would not have been accomplished without the incredible town staff. There are very high expectations in this town and none of us as staff would have it any other way, it is important that they took it as sense of pride that they would work very hard this past year to address some of the issues that people had complained about. Ultimately the townspeople will be the judge of how well the town staff did. The primary complaints were with Public Works, the bathrooms and trash management, and whether or not we were getting projects done. As look at all those, couldn't be more proud of our Facilities & Parks staff for stepping up as well as they did to make sure this past year the bathrooms were well maintained and the trash was picked up. This past year did not get any complaints, which was phenomenal.

On the Public Works side there were a number of projects that needed to be done, Capital Improvement projects that had been put on the back burner, they were able to push those forward.

The other aspect of the budget, which is why get to brag about our town employees, the people who work in this building, the people that work next door at the Fire Station, the people who work downstairs at the Police Department, our Public Works employees, the Transfer Station (which is one of our crown jewels of departments); wanted to assure everybody that there isn't anyone that works for this community who doesn't come to work every day understanding that they work to better this community and they are proud of it.

As far as the budget itself and the goals that want to accomplish, we want to continue to honor the successes we have had this past year. Trying to look at the things that people love most about Ogunquit and making sure we can preserve all of those things. One of the most pressing issues facing Ogunquit, are we going to make any progress in addressing those this coming year, comes down to what kind of community do we want to be and what do we value as a community. The budget is a reflection of who we are as a community, what our aspirations are, what the

*For the full content of the meeting go to [www.townofogunquit.org](http://www.townofogunquit.org)*

*"Watch Town Meetings Live"*

goals are and at the end of the year were we able to fulfill those. The budget should reflect who we are as a community.

If you look at the town warrant you can see where the money is going and hopefully it is going where you want it to go. This past year the focus was on Public Works and Facilities & Parks. That will continue to be a focus in the coming year. Worked very hard to restructure the departments to make sure got the right number of staff doing the right work; it shows in the results from last year. This budget will consolidate to have the Parks staff part of Public Works. This allows everyone to use equipment; this allows everyone to be cross-trained and hopefully will continue to improve the services provided.

This year the focus continues to be Public Works, Infrastructure and Capital Planning; but this year the focus will also be Public Safety. The areas of increases in this budget are the Fire Department and Lifeguard Services. It is important for people who live here to understand that the kind of services we provide are essential to be able to have quality of life and well-being and certainly the Fire Department, our EMT's/Firefighters are key to that and of course in the summer our Lifeguard Service.

For the Fire Department Budget, a couple of changes; one is the recommendation of additional funding (about \$60,000) that will be used to be able to hire additional hours of firefighters. This is not a full time position. What is occurring during the summer there is additional staffing; year round there are two firefighters on duty 24 hours per day. In the summer that is an impossible task, so we have three firefighters on, 2 for 24 hours per day and 1 12 hours per day. We are analyzing calls that we receive at the Fire Department to make sure our staffing is appropriate. We also have increased call volume in the off season as well. Staff has been looking at having some flexibility in the Fire Department to have that additional staff. Along with that have been doing a staffing study. Residents can be assured that are looking at the current costs and the costs of adding that additional funding for per diem or part time staff.

The other increased cost in the Fire Department is adding a Medical Services Director. This is a critical part of our Emergency Medical Services, our quality improvements, quality assurances program. The EMT's that work for the department, like all EMS services, are similar to medical people at a hospital and there are quality standards that have to be adhered to, they have to have peer review to make sure that the quality of care that is being delivered is according to standards. The State of Maine encourages all departments to be connected to a Medical Services Director who can provide oversight of the medical services that the Town is providing. The recommendation of this budget is to provide a stipend

*For the full content of the meeting go to [www.townofogunquit.org](http://www.townofogunquit.org)  
"Watch Town Meetings Live"*

for a Medical Services Director; this person is a former Ogunquit Firefighter who went on to get his medical degree. He would be assigned to work with the department a few hours per month.

The other increase in the Fire Department is an incremental one to have additional funding for repairs of vehicles and equipment.

The other public safety aspect of this budget is the Lifeguard Services. The Lifeguard Service has been at the same level of staffing for a number of years. Lifeguard Captain JP Argenti has brought forward a recommendation that the town add a lifeguard station midway between Main Beach and Footbridge Beach. This recommendation has been added to the budget. The other aspect of the Lifeguard Service that is being changed is a year-round Lifeguard Captain for a few hours per month to do some of the administrative items that need to be done to maintain the Lifeguard Service.

This coming year is going to be the Town's 40<sup>th</sup> Anniversary (2020). It is fortuitous that the anniversary is in 2020 as it says a lot about whom we are and what we need to be doing, having a vision for what the town wants and not looking backward is a good thing for a community. In terms of putting this budget together, look at who we are as community, what do we value, what do we want to preserve, what do we want to change. First and foremost, of all of the successes that we ever have comes down to our employees. This budget continues to support the employees in terms of wages and benefits as well as training. Training is key for the ability to be able to serve the people of Ogunquit well. Want to be able to maintain the substantial infrastructure that is in this community. A couple of things that have been put into place last year, with results expected this year, are the Street Scan program. This budget has funds for our streets. Another is preserving public spaces, natural resources, public beaches, parks and trails.

This comes down to financial and capital planning. Want to make sure that are looking at the money that have today, investing it wisely, being able to borrow (bond) what is needed but not more than needed. The Town has a limited number of Reserve Funds, feels that this is something that she needs to propose again this year. Town Manager Finnigan has proposed the following Reserve Accounts:

Harbor (for dredge, Perkins Cove Bridge)  
Parks/Beaches/Public Spaces  
Streets/Sidewalks  
Technology  
Vehicles/Equipment

One of the things that Town Manager Finnigan did this year was to hire a Special Projects Manager, which she did so at the urging of the Select Board, as saw that with the amount of work that she had to do wanted to get things done. David Riccio, Special Projects Manager, has been dedicating 99% of his time on the FEMA projects. The Town has hundreds of thousands of dollars of infrastructure improvements that need to be done in this town because of the damage that was sustained in the March 2018 storms. Have not had in the past been able to get this level of funding as have not had anyone on staff to devote time to be able to do the research and analysis necessary to be able to satisfy the FEMA requirements. These are basic infrastructure projects that even without funding the Town would be doing.

The other area of progress, with the approval of the Select Board, was the ability to have engineers on call to assist with projects, to have hard costs on projects to take to the voters and that it has been designed to last.

The Capital Improvements Budget will include:

- EMS Equipment (Chest Compressor)
- Extractor Washing Machine
- Fire Training Facility Building Improvements
- Agamenticus Road Reconstruction
- Street Pavement
- Captain Thomas Road Project
- Shore Road Improvements/Drainage
- River Road Stabilization (Engineering & Design)
- Parking Lot Improvements (Engineering & Design)
- Dump Truck w/Plow & Sander
- Sidewalk Plow and Multi-Services Vehicle
- Perkins Cove Boardwalk & Railing Replacement
- Marginal Way Improvements
- Main Beach Canopy (Seating Area)
- OPA Stage Lighting & Equipment

Town Manager Finnigan summed up by saying that every day is a new adventure in Ogunquit; want to be able to do the very best for the people of this community. The budget that has been put forward has about a \$350,000 increase on a \$9M budget.

In closing, would like to say the budget process is a time when all the staff looks at everything that is done, how it is done and how it can be done better. There is a great sense of responsibility knowing that when come to work every day that people

*For the full content of the meeting go to [www.townofogunquit.org](http://www.townofogunquit.org)*

*"Watch Town Meetings Live"*

are putting trust in you to do a good job and to do the best possibly can for the community. The budget is a reflection of who we are and what we stand for. The budget that is being presented will allow to maintain the good things about Ogunquit and to also move the town forward.

The budget is not on the website yet, but will be by tomorrow morning.

\*\*\*\*\*

The Town has hired a Beach Pass Administrative Assistant, Ilene Kanoff, who starts issuing Beach Passes on April 29<sup>th</sup>.

#### 9.0 **Citizen Comments** (For Town topics not on the Agenda)

*The Select Board welcomes public comments and questions about Town-related issues that are not on the agenda. We ask that people keep comments on point and within 3 minutes.*

##### **Harry Henry, 51 Captain Thomas Road**

- Comments regarding the "Recall" signs/vandalism/color & size of signs.

##### **Marjorie Katz, Lily Wood Lane**

- Comments regarding rocks and the south end of Main Beach.
- Comments regarding installation of a speed bump on Berwick Road

##### **Wendy Levine, Obeds Lane**

- Comments regarding recall.
- Comments regarding vandalism/removal of recall signs.

##### **Judy Baker**

- Comments regarding the recall of the three Select Board members.
- Comments regarding use of pesticides.

##### **Heath Ouellette, Meadow Lane**

- Comments regarding the loss of recall signs.
- Read statement from Ogunquit United/Take Back Ogunquit.

##### **Robin Millward, 509 Shore Road**

- Comments regarding "Do You Remember?" that was held in 2016 regarding the Ogunquit Village School.
- Comments regarding the 2017 Comprehensive Plan - use of OVS as a community facility.



**Lesley Mathews, High Ridge Lane**

- Would like to address the issue of the signs and touching a sign/video of it.

**Rick Dolliver, 331 Shore Road**

- Comments regarding his request at the last meeting for information.
- Comments regarding payments to RAM Built.

**10.0 OTHER BUSINESS****10.1 Select Board Reports and Announcements****Selectman Dolliver**

- Comments about the passing of Gerald Wallach.
- Comments about budget, where tax dollars are being spent and policies and procedures being followed.
- Commented on his 3<sup>rd</sup> request for an agenda item.
- Stated that he lost his brother-in-law due to suicide.

**Selectman Daley**

- Commented in being in the dark and not always knowing what is going, gave an example of Eaton Peabody and the legal issue.

**Selectman Winn**

- Condolences to Selectman Dolliver and his family, especially his wife.

**Selectwoman Mooney**

- Commented on the Selectman Daley's comments.
- Commented on Eaton Peabody and the recall process.

**Chair Waite**

- Comments regarding attorney briefs.
- Comments regarding signs and vandalism.
- Commented on his obligations as a Select Board member.
- Asked the Town of Ogunquit, moving forward, to stand together.

**11.0 ADJOURNMENT**

It was the consensus of the Select Board to meet one-on-one with the Town Manager regarding the budget.



Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Richard Dolliver to adjourn the meeting at 8:55pm; approved 5-0.

Respectfully submitted,

---

Cheryl L. Emery, Administrative Assistant to the Town Manager